

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 5:30 PM
To: 'wpixnewsdesk@pix11.com'
Cc: 'info@missionbroadcastinginc.com'

Subject: **Federal Lawsuit Suing You for Election-Rigging "Journalistic Fraud" in Connection with the NYC Elections**

Attachments: cja-complaint-oct-8-2025.pdf

TO: [WPIX – Channel 11 NYC/Nexstar Media Group](#)

As I received no response from you to my below September 4th and September 15th e-mails, I have today filed the above-attached and [here-linked](#) federal lawsuit against you and your fellow media for election-rigging “journalistic fraud” in connection with the NYC elections.

Pursuant to [Rule 4\(d\) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure](#), you have “a duty to avoid unnecessary expenses of serving the summons” and I, as plaintiff, may request that you “waive service of [the] summons”, which I am required to do by mail, enclosing a copy of the complaint, two copies of the waiver form and a stamped return envelope.

As a benefit of your timely return of the waiver, you get 60 days from the date of my mailed request within which to answer the complaint, rather than 21 days from the date of physical/personal service – and your waiving service of the summons does not waive any objection to personal jurisdiction or to venue. If, “without good cause”, you fail to sign and return the waiver, “the court must impose” upon you “the expenses later incurred in making service” and “the reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees, of any motion required to collect expenses”. “‘Good cause’ does not include a belief that the lawsuit is groundless, or that it has been brought in an improper venue, or that the court has no jurisdiction over this matter or over [you]”.

Your address is 220 East 42nd Street, New York, NY 10017.

Kindly advise as to the name of your legal counsel and his/her contact information – and the same for the legal counsel of your owner Mission Broadcasting and Nexstar Media Group, which operates you, if different.

The address of [Mission Broadcasting, Inc.](#) is 4822 Kemp Boulevard, Suite 300, Wichita Falls, Texas 76308 (Tel #614-670-7334)

The address of Nexstar Media Group, which has a NYC corporate office, is 1301 Avenue of the Americas, 7th Floor, NY, NY 10019 (Between 52nd & 53rd Streets) (Tel #636-5300) – and I have just now left a voice message at the corporate Texas headquarters (972) 373-8800 requesting to speak with legal counsel.

Prior thereto, I had called your [212-949-1100 number](#), selection #1 for breaking news and to speak to your assignment desk. A man picked up the phone, but as I started to recount that I had sent two tips about the rigging of the NYC elections, the line disconnected. Upon my call back, twice, there was no pick up.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 11:49 PM
To: 'wpixnewsdesk@pix11.com' <wpixnewsdesk@pix11.com>

Subject: NEWS TIP-ALERT: Mamdani Can't Be Elected NYC Mayor, Because He Must Be Indicted & Will Be Convicted of Corruption, as a NYS Assemblyman

TO: [WPIX – Channel 11 NYC/Nexstar Media Group](#)

I have received no response to my below September 4th e-mail, with the above-attached, here-linked [NEWS TIP-ALERT](#) – or to my comparable September 4th message, sent at 4:38 am *via* your webportal for tips. Has it been overlooked?

Please forward this e-mail to your TOP editors and management, especially those involved in WPIX's sponsorship and partnering with Schneps Media and Audacy NY (WINS-1010 Radio) for the NYC public advocate and comptroller debates, which the [NYC Campaign Finance Board announced on August 26th](#), and to Chris McDonnell, Vice President & General Manager of Nexstar's NYC Operations, who is quoted in the announcement.

I would like to speak with them, directly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 4:29 AM
To: 'wpixnewsdesk@pix11.com' <wpixnewsdesk@pix11.com>

Subject: Mamdani Can't Be Elected NYC Mayor, Because He Must Be Indicted & Will Be Convicted of Corruption, as a NYS Assemblyman

See attached NEWS TIP/ALERT summarizing Mamdani's corruption as a NYS assemblyman, involving the state budget, his legislative salary, and NY's oversight/"public protection" entities, destroying constitutional, lawful state governance and causing vast, irreparable injury to the People of New York – with hyperlinks furnishing the open-and-shut, *prima facie* EVIDENCE.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

cell: 646-220-7987

elena@judgewatch.org